MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
SEPTEMBER 13, 2016
AGENDA

. Call to order and welcome by Chairman Corbin

. Announcements

A. NCACC Annual Report Video
. Moment of Silence
. Pledge of Allegiance

. Public Hearing(s) - 6:00 p.m. New Roads and Range of Road
Numbers, Requested Road Name Changes, Range of Road Number
Changes Requested and Requested Road Deletion - 911
Addressing Coordinator Angie Kinsland

NOTE: The board will consider an amendment to the county’s
road-naming ordinance immediately following the public hearing.

. Public Comment Period
. Additions to agenda
. Adjustments to and approval of the agenda

. Reports/Presentations

A. Franklin Cemetery Association — R.S. Jones, Jr. and/or Jim
Shope

B. Presentation regarding Appalachian Trail hiker survey --
Commissioner Shields

C. Resolution Designating Sally G. Kesler as an Honorary
Historian of Macon County

10.01d Business

A. Presentation by Construction Science and Engineering, Inc. re.
Southwestern Community College (SCC) “Burn Building” -
Warren Cabe



B. Consideration of amended and restated Wireless
Telecommunication Facilities Ordinance — County Attorney

11.New Business
A. Discussion regarding improvements to Wesley’s Park and
Robert C. Carpenter Community Building — County Manager

12.Consent Agenda — Attachment #12
All items below are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. No
separate discussion will be held except on request of a member of the Board of
Commissioners.

A. Minutes of the August 9, 2016 regular meeting
B. Budget Amendments #34-40
C. Tax Releases

13.Appointments
A. Planning Board (2 seats)
B. Economic Development Commission (2 seats)

14.Closed session (if necessary)

15.Adjourn/Recess



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 13, 2016

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Solid Waste

SUBJECT MATTER:
Approval of Change Order 1: Macon County Landfill Phase 111 construction project in
the amount of $62,363.80

DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

This Change Order is based on the documentation attached. The need for these additional items
is related to the stormwater outfalls located at the Transit/Garage & Maintenance Facilities. At
the request of those departments, and at the end of the design process, | added parking areas in the
buffer area between their facilities and the new landfill. | did not anticipate or consider utility
issues at the time. The stormwater outfalls will have to be piped to drain away from the area to
accommodate this construction. In addition to this work, the project will also require the
replacement of the sewer lift station and force main serving these facilities. This amount includes
the $26,727.00 approved at the August 9, 2016 Commissioner’s Meeting for materials associated
with this work. Also included is $813.00 for additional grading to direct stormwater away from
Outfall 5, and toward Outfall 4. This work is needed to direct the runoff away from the land-
bridge connecting Phase Il from Phase IIl. | believe that there are enough funds in the project
with optional work items and quantity estimates to cover these items without additional funding
from Enterprise Reserve Funds. Again, the critical action needed at this time is approval to
purchase these materials.

COUNTY MANAGER’S COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:




Change Order

No. 1
Date of Issuance: September 7, 2016 Effective Date: September 7, 2016
Project: Macon County MSW Owner: Macon County Owner's Contract No.:
Landfill, Phase 3, Cell 1
Contract: Date of Contract: April 7, 2016
Contractor: Shamrock Environmental Corp. Engineer's Project No.: 13.00726

The Contract Documents are modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

Description: A change in contract price due to the addition of a pump station relocation w/hydrant, additional
Junction boxes and headwalls for storm drainage, Geogrid and Geotextile installed in culvert area and approx..
350 If of ditch grading.

Attachments (list documents supporting change):

Change Order Summary, map of ditch location to be excavated, adverse weather day documentation for

The month of August, Shamrock’s summary, stormwater and pump station plan.

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:
Original Contract Price: Original Contract Times: anWorking Calendar days
Substantial completion (days or date): 300
$ 6.710.362.00 Ready for final payment (days or date): 330
[Increase] [Decrease] from previously [Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change Orders
approved Change Orders No. 0 to No. 0: No. 0 to No. 0:
Substantial completion (days): 0
$ 0 Ready for final payment (days): 0
Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order:
Substantial completion (days or date): 300
$ 6,710,362.00 Ready for final payment (days or date): 330
[Increase] [Decrease] of this Change Order: [Inerease] [Decrease] of this Change Order:
Substantial completion (days or date): 15
$ 62.363.80 Ready for final payment (days or date): 15
Contract Price incorporating this Change Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:
Substantial completion (days or date): - 315
$ 6.772.725.80 Ready for final payment (days or date): 345
RECOMMENDED: ACCEPTED: ACCEPTED:
By: By: By:
Engineer (Authorized Signature) Owner (Authorized Signature) Contractor (Authorized Signature)
Date: Date: Date:
Approved by Funding Agency (if applicable):
Date:

EJCDC C-941 Change Order
Prepared by the Engincers Joint Contract Documents Committee and endorsed by the Construction Specifications Institute.
Page 1 of 2




=2 McGill

ASSOCTITATES

Change Order 1 Summary for Macon County Landfill

The following description and attachments are a summary for the project:

Addition of Junction boxes and headwalls: There are existing storm drain lines running from
the existing Macon County maintenance facility to the current project under construction. This
area require the storm drainage to be re-routed including (4) junction boxes totaling $14,373.00,
(2) concrete headwalls totaling $1,914.00. There will also be approximately 360 If of 15” HDPE
that will be paid at the current unit price of $29.00/If totaling $10,440.00.

Addition of Geotextile and Geogrid: Geogrid and Geotextile Fabric were installed under the
box culvert for foundation support as directed by Draper Aden Associates. A total of 500 sy of
Geotextile Fabric was installed @ $2.95 per sy, totaling $1,475.00 and a total of 708 sy of
Geogrid was installed @ $3.60 per sy totaling

$2,548.80.

Addition of a Pump Station w/yard hydrant: The existing pump station needed to be
relocated due to conflicts with the current project being constructed and due to the overall
condition of the wetwell and equipment. The relocation will include a new pump, electrical re-
connection, new force main route and the installation of a yard hydrant. The lump sum for this
item totals

$30,800.00.

Addition of ditch grading: There is a ditch located on an old road bed below the Treatment and
Processing Building that needs to be graded to provide positive drainage during rain events and
to minimize runoff traveling through the active construction area. The ditch is to be graded
approximately 350 If at a lump sum price of $813.00.

Additional Days added to the contract: Change Order # 1 includes (10) additional days for
work to be completed as referenced above. An additional (5) days were adverse weather
conditions above the baseline per the Contract Documents for the month of August were
approved with supporting documentation. A total of (15) days were added to Change Order 1.

55 Broad Street P.O. Box 2259 ph: 828.252.0575
Asheville, North Carolina 28801 Asheville, North Carolina 28802 828.252.2518 cwotiegillengineers



= ? a
. % T .
= N -
b o
&
;SEE DETAIL SHFET

u-RC*

;FOR FORCE MAIN AND ELECTRICAL
NE IN THIS AREA
‘1_

| B
® ' g -

=) o
o
2, e
- T oo [
SEMETERY E =
: : g
3 ‘- = =
& B ,
& 3 /’\‘\/
™ 3 ' e
T — _‘l—. G. \‘ /
F e o,
N
= i\

.\ TREATMENT & : PROCESSH
¢ 5\ PROCESSING S |
SR BUILDING e



6106 Corporate Park Drive * Browns Summit, NC 27214

/v) 336-375-1989 - 800-881-1098 = Fax 336-375-1801

ENVIRONMENTAL CORPORATION www.shamrockenviro.com

Adverse Weather Report

To Whom It May Concern,

Shamrock Environmental Corporation would like to claim a total of ten (10) adverse
weather days due to rain and muddy site conditions for the month of August. The total of ten (10)
days was calculated by the onsite rain gauge as well as by NOAA weather reports produced from
Asheville, North Carolina station GHCND: USW00003812. The total of ten (10) days for adverse
weather conditions is lowered by five (5) days because of the Monthly Contract Allowance of
five (5) days in the month of August from the Standard Baseline of anticipated weather delay
days for Franklin, North Carolina.

The proceeding document is data from NOAA as backup to our claim for the amount of
ten (10) total adverse weather days. We are asking for the equitable adjustment of five (5)
additional days of Contract Time due to the adverse weather conditions at Macon County Landfill
Construction in Franklin, North Carolina during the month of August.

Sincerely, ap W

Ryan L. Mack

Shamrock Environmental Corporation



‘Sjiun [epaduw| pIEPURSS 0} SHUN 318w |§ WOlf $58204d U0|SIBALI0D 8y BUlnp SUOKEIND|ED BUspLNG. oy anp juasaid aq Aew Aaus)siSuoou) anjea ereg
‘pesn Buleq si ‘Justuainseau Jse| 80UlS PajeRLINIDE |10} AR NuE & B1E0IPUl LN Bej4 Moug ay) Jo Bejy uopeydipelg oy uj seNjRA Y.,

'Pap409aJ SEM BNIEA IDVYL B 2)=3[pu) sA0qe AioBejeo uoneydpald ey ul sanjea 1,
'$1881 {0803 Kyjjenb 5,500N JO S0 Pajje) BnIEA BIEP SIYL L5,

UMOLMU =0 HINW BIEG=R !YANW SSRID=/ 'Yo|nil mELS=9 'pOg=G !sselb swoig=p 'PUNDID BIBE=E !MO||BA=Z {SSEID=L 1BADD PUNGAD,

‘pelodas Jou SEM LOIJEAISGO BIEP B 1Y) 8)e0jpUi 5|80 Sjuejq 10 ‘Aduwg

uopeAIasqo [eulBlso 8y o} [eafUAR] 89 Jou ABW puE jogueai}ienb pue Bujssaoosd paja|diuos jou aaBYy BIEP By} ajealpul Kieupujjaig u sbey ,,, sy

00 599 19 68| Aewiwng
00 0'0 000 £9 98 Le 8 9102
00 0c 00'0 19 58 OE 8 9102
00 00 000 19 8 514 g 9.0
0o 00 000 99 98 8¢ 8 gL0e
00 00 Iz G9 88 P4 8 9102
00 00 000 19 08 9¢ 8 910z
00 00 200 £9 88 14 8 9lL02
00 00 000 €9 6L 44 2 9102
00 00 000 £9 L8 £2 8 9102
00 00 000 g c8 [44 8 9102
O] 00 L 1) 98 L2 8 gi0e
00 00 6E0 89 08 0¢ 8 902
00 00 £S'L 89 £8 Bl g 910e
00 00 6L°0 89 78 gl 8 9L0¢
00 00 [44 89 18 Ll 8 910¢
00 00 1 19 18 9 g 9102
00 00 L L9 18 Sl g aL0e
00 00 g 19 68 jd 8 9102
00 00 000 69 98 El 8 9102
00 00 00 44 e cl g 9102
00 00 110 |7 78 L 8 9102
00 00 SL'0 L2 6L 04 8 9102
00 a0 9g'0 L4 ¢8 6 8 9102
00 00 29l L4 £8 8 g 9102
00 00 e 99 48 L 8 90z
00 00 LE'0 69 £8 9 g gLog
00 00 P50 0L £8 g g 9L0¢
00 00 PEQ 04 6L 4 8 giLog
00 00 £E'0 04 18 £ 8 9102
0’0 00 SE0 89 78 4 3 9L0¢
0’0 00 200 L9 98 3 8 gL0c
u
(un) " A )
(. oee) (oo ap PSR 2oy s B “
A A m__wummu U HEH mwhmmu (u1) W 201 ‘Jizy | ‘sjaqed | vﬂmwm_ m A b - 4 1 r__
‘dead jo | awaaoy _E.w__mn_ 4 801 ‘MOUg 4 ey . . “ = i
unowy pulpy 901 'MOUS i A - 3 a _
INOH ¥z . i A _
awl | al) uoeAlasqo e 4 sl =
tydep ui g yidep ul ¢ S90 I BUIPUS SIUNOWY JNOY §Z m Mm“wﬂwwwm%ww M_
(4) aanjesadwiay jiog uonesodeasy uonepdpoald (1) sunjesadwa )
wcc%__ﬂmﬂ_gumi alll} uolleaiasqQ umowiun aimedsdws | swi| UolEAIRSGQ ZLBE0000MSNIANIHD SN DN 'LHOJYIY ITHAIHSY (uopes
9L02/90/60 UO PaIEISUSE) M BESZE UOT N ZEF'SE 18T W LLLT A8IF
+088Z BUIIDIED YUON 'Bj|iAsysy ‘suopealasqo [rulBilio auyy o) [2apuspy 901A185 UOIRLLLICJU| PUB ‘Bl '8)||81BS [BJUBLLLICIIALT [2UOlEN
enuany uoleq G| 8q jou AeL pue pajjosjuad Ajjenb aJe ejep asay) UOJjesSILILPY 2UaYdSOWY § DIUBSIQ) [BUOREN
UOHBLUIOJU| [BIUSLLILOIALT 10} Sisjuarl) [Buclen suUofjeAIssqO _mu_mo_oumr:__uu JO plodoY 20JaLLULIOY o Juswpedal g N




Aug-18 NOAA Data Precip. {IN) - Asheville
Day iDayofWesk | Precip (in) 1RainRay |Comments
1 Maonday 0 0.07
2 Tuesday .43 YES Wet Conditions 0.35
3 Wednesday 047 YES Wet Conditions 0:33
4 Thursday 0.1 0.34,
5 Friday 278 0.54
3 Saturday 0 YES rain 3" day before (dry out day) 037
7 Sunday 0 0
8 Monday 0.125 162
9 Tuesday 048 YES Wet Conditions 436
10 Wednesday 0.39 YES Wet Conditions 0.15
11 Thursday 026 YES Wet Corditions 0.11
12 Friday 0 YES Dry Out Day 0.01
13 Saturday 023 YES Wet Conditions o
14 |Sunday 0 0
15 Monday o )
16 Tuesday 0 0
17 Wednesday o 023
18 Thursday 0.25 YES Wet Conditions 0.19
19 __|Friday 0.03 1583
20 Saturday 0.25 YES Wet Conditions 39
21 Sunday 1] [+]
22 __ |Monday 075 Worked, but muddy and wet conditions present o
23 |Tuesday 0 0
24 Wednesday 0 0
25 Thursday 0 0
26 Friday 0 o]
27 Saturday 0 0
28 Sunday 0 pi)
29 Monday 0 0
30 Tuesday o] o
31 Wednesday 2] 0




CHANGE ORDER NO. ONE

Date 07/29/2016

Agreement Date

Project Macon County MSW Landfill Phase 3 Cell 1

Owner Macon County, North Carolina #f

Contractor Shamrock Environmental Corporation {

McGill Project No. _13.00726 e
- )

The Contract is changed as follows:

Junction Box 4A — $3,492.00LS

Junction Box 4B - $3.611.00 LS

Junction Box 5A - $4,067.00 LS

Junction Box 5B - $3,203.00 LS

Concrete Headwall 34&35 ($957.00 EA) - $1.914.00
15” CPP N12/WT (360LF @ $29.00LF) - $10.440.00
Culvert Woven Geotextile (TerraTex HD) - $2.95/SY
Lift Station w/ hydrant - $30,800 LS

PNAY AW

The original contract sum was

The net change by previously authorized Change Orders

The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was

The Contract Sum will be {increased} {decreased} in the amount of
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be

The Contract Time will be {increased} {decreased} by TBD (-) days

$6,710,362.00
$000.00
$6,710,362.00
TBD
$6,767,889.00

NOTE: This Change Order does not include changes in the Contract Sum, Contract Time or Guaranteed
Maximum Price which have been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been
agreed upon by both the Owner and Contractor, in which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the

Construction Change Directive.

Not valid until signed by the Engineer, Contractor and Owner.

Accepted by: - Owner

Name, Title Date

Accepted?: Shamrock Environmental - Contractor
g

@fm‘ 2 /}?/OVCM pr(;\{{c)( Adw\ig\ D@"PJOHUA

Name, Title Date

Recommended by: McGill Associates Inc,

Name, Title Date

Change Order #0ne
Pagelofl



From: Lloyd Shubert [mailto: L Shubert@shamrockenviro.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 11:38 AM _
To: Jay Stewart
Subject: Pricing

Geo grid is $3.60 per sqyd
Woven geo textile $2.95 per sqyd

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Droid

From: Ryan Mack [mailto:RMack @shamrockenviro.com]
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 8:46 AM

To: Jay Stewart

Subject: RE: Macon County

Jay,
10 days for change order 1
Cheers,

Ryan Mack
(M) 336-708-5931

FIUNE Ryall Mack | UIgHW: RIMdCRSNAIMTOCKENVIro.com |
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 10:25 AM

To: Jay Stewart; Lloyd Shubert; Ben Cathey; Scott Burwell
Subject: Ditch grading at scale house

Jay,
$813.00 to grade the ~350LF ditch near the scale house
Sincerely,

Ryan Mack
(M) 336-708-5931
(D) 336-230-0801

# ! ,FNV‘IE(!NMLNT»“. CORFORATION

6106 Corporate Park Drive, Bowns Summit, NC 27214



; i ——" \\ T »&

[~ NOTES:

|=1) LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWM ARE APPROXIMATE OMLY. p / : ) 2.7 4 E: Z
b—EXACT LOCATIONS ARE TO BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY THE CONTRACTOR. f N ; L s i

[~ 2) EXISTING PUMPS, CONTROLS AND ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE
|- SALVAGED, CLEANED AND FROWDED TO THE OWNER.

ASSOCIATES

157 CMP 1L£: 214875

McGill

ENGINEERING-PLANNING-FINANCE
SSBROAD STREET  ASHEVILLE, NCTSE  PH, 06 3520575 FIRM LICENSE # 8y

W [EXSTING 2 SANITARY
/ FORCEMAIN TO BE CUT, 24k

X PLUGGED AND ABANCONED)
mw.,m "\ IN_PLACE (SEE NOTE 1)

A\

15" CUP £E: 215008 T

O E

ji

157 o heg zigt2d

- ,

vanOmmum)z_,_sx{moxo_m;xz.mmmw_‘.mmqo:_om

= —— ,

PROPOSED PUMP STATION. SEE SHEET C-108 P
e .

PROPOSED YARD HYDRANT)

T|EXISTING GRAVITY SEWER IS + 78" HERE|
(SEE NOTE 1)

MSW PHASE 3 CELL 1
MACON COUNTY
MACON COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

MACON COUNTY MSW LANDFILL

-CATCH BASIN
Top fL: 215855
{FILLED TN WATER)

1300726 - GO - Pump Etaton
and Stonn Revisions. den

MAINTENANCE FACILITY
PUMP STATION &
STORMWATER PLAN

CRAPHIC SCALE. 1INCH = 3 FERT

PLAN
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

w
X
m
m
—

'
=%
(e ]
oo

AN seartE [ RME ISSUED AS PART OF CHANGE CRLER #1
No | OATE | av REVISION DESCRIPTION




500728 00 - Parp Slstor e B Rl ) BI2016 58 P4 KYLE SCAMAN

EXISTING CONTROL PANEL]
TO BE DEMOLISHED (SEE
PINOTE 2)

ELECTRICAL SERVICE TO BE|
REMOVED AND PROPERLY
DISPOSED OF

PUMP STATION.

IPROPOSED 6" GRAWITY
SEWER CONNECTION TO|

[EXISTING 27 SANITARY

FORCEMAIN TO BE CUT,
PLUGGED AND ABANDONED[ >
IN PLACE (SEE NOTE 1) |-

EXISTING 27 WATERLINE|
(SEE NOTE 1)

PROPOSED 2" SCH 80 PVC FORCEMAIN
(MINMUM 3' COVER)

PROPOSED 2" PLUG VALVE W/ mDi

EXISTING 67 GRAVITY SEWER
(SEE NOTE 1)

EXISTING ELECTRICAL CONDUIT
TO PUMP STATION (SEE NOTE 1)

NOTES: e wat
1) LOCATICNS OF EXISTNG UTILITIES AS SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY. L =
EXACT LOCATIONS ARE TO BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY THE CONTRACTOR. Emm
2) EXISTING PUMPS, CONTROLS AND ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE L =z3
SALVAGED, CLEANED AND PROVIDED TO THE OWNER. HW
3) CONTRACTOR SHALL COCRDINATE WITH THE OWNER PRIOR TO Aom
DISCONNECTING THE EXISTING PUMP STATIGN AND SHALL PROVIDE —~z &
TEMPORARY SANITARY FACILITES UNTIL PROPOGSED PUMP STATION IS FULLY L - f
CONNECTED AND OPERATIONAL. EXISTING CRAVITY SEWER, ELECTRICAL CN &
CONDUIT AND WIRING SHALL BE REUSED TO THE GREATEST EXTENT NM
FOSSIBLE. Q=
e

- w=l

i

p Mzl

<=k

%s

e

Be

-

52

'y - s

=l
=
LL
2- £
=T 3
54 23
=0 I8
Do OfF
/ > ©
PN w Qs
[PRoPOSED 2 CHECK VALVE W/ BOX W 2] -
PROPOSED 2" PLUG VALVE W/ BOX z M 2 z
(Y e T 0 8
\ o 32 Of
e PROPOSED CONNECTION T0 O n g
% EXISTING FORCEMAIN = M A m
i O M
4 Q
i % <
% =
W m
% _ mm
wo ol | B
< mmmwwm 4
] fEaidpylic
Lo goBig il
@ - HHEES
N wum
Py =
: Ex
5=
L
A o A
A a
L
0=
Z0
<
5
E 0
Zn
L=
GRAPHIC SCALE JINCH = 10 FEET M W
PLAN
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS SHEET
b BLENE KnS ISSUED AS PART OF CHANGE DRDZR #1 OIA O@

M |

DATE

REVISION DESCRIFTION




DITCH SCHEDULE STORNI STRICTURE SCHEDULE

2' WOODEN STAKES. LINMUM
OF 4 DOWNSTREAN STAKES
AND 2 UPSTREAU STAKES

GOl FISER WATILE,

e | somomwidsh | Sepchifi)
, un, 12 DiA,

It

223" WOODEN STIKES.

HOTE: L

1. FOUR 1/2" DIAMETER PERFORATIONS, Z' CC.
PERFORATION PATTERN DETAIL

SEE OTHER DETALLS FOR MATTING.

McGill

ASSOCIATES

|

ASHEVILLI, NCZ86 31 (505 3520575 FIRM LICTNSE 4 C 049

WATTLE SECTION

APPROX n.D.I/

APPROXIMATE
.\.\I\IL i
— — ]

WRAP WASHED STONE

:.—.-:J‘

INSTALL MATTNG [N DITCH UKDER WATTLE.
M, 6 UPSTREAN AND 2 DOWNSTREAL.
SEE OTHER DETALS FOR MATTINO.

ENGINEERING -PLANNING -FINANCE

A5.0ROAD STREETD

REMOVE UNSUITABLE MATERIALS

AS NEGESSARY AS DIREGTED WITH FILTER FABRIC AND '
Y ENGHEER Jlo [ZRARTANCE ()x&cémr)w MK, 1'-0" ST DRAIN PIRE SCHEDULE
\\Eu WASHED STONE |

”PE

o
oy

COR NBEA WATLE,
MiN, 127 Ttk

8" PERFORATED HOPE
1/2° DIA, HOLES
) ACED 2' APART
SEE PERFORATION PATTERN
BETAL THS SHEET)

Bl

e 8038 L

meRUREE) SRR | TRER

NOTE:

PIPE SHALL BE SLOPED
TOWARDS OUTLET AS
INDICATED ON PLANS.

COUPACTED EARTH FILL

amichou 0ok | mpazs |MADHDET gy

uarcet pxat,
amcnod s | zmsas |WIGLONT |

HEATUAL - Biehd

‘ 'x2X3" WOODEN STAKES.
MBIMUN OF 4 DOWNSTREAM

i OR SUITABLE EXISTING MATERIAL anicnou poc | moams |WIRLONT| a9 e STAKES EVENLT SPACED
1, USE COIR FIBER (COCONUT) WATTLE WITH NIN. EXAMETER OF 12 INCHES.
amcoonsox | sz | weens | o 3 it ST BT AT BT waing T Apouno

/Brﬂm FASRC

]
=
i
o.- F
e
< E
o | - | wer | - R o ey 4 Zi3
MIRAFI 140 N OR L U
) EQUAL (ALL W O &
N e T SR RS B 2o OF
O
UNDERDRAIN T Y BB G NAEILEDETALLS, > h OF
B | wmmi fmencn| el | o | smon |eeramr <L 2 £
i o T Z T z
| wer m  |MER o O " nean 5 H
G o [ s % ey ALL WATTHNG PAOOUSTS WAY BE SUBSTITUTED WTH APPROVED EGUAL INSTALL PER MAMUFACTURERS RECOMVENDATION 2 o 0 ol
= z
Rl 7 BT s | w i 5] = QB
| we o |rean | seas | w nm m m A m
S - R 2T =
FLAT TOF WITH MANHOLE AT GRASS—LINED A
RIK DITCHES
e \|_ T B | Todi o A
T ” R B e
: 7 TYPICAL DITCH DETAIL Acriom P e 3 ot m
n o WOT TOSCALE _ _ Ww
ke | m af H @k
e | 7 E 25 M H m 488
| g sor o o e (Baatids
! OAFSET AS SHOWN DN GRAGNG PLAN mmanmmwm
g} ﬂvzswmn:_ui/fow )| o ooy 3434882
i L 4 e TAraE srep () w
; |/ uaresoie step ey > z
N <
BREE N e : m
HEZOT 51D, 840.02 ] SHOVLDER o
Il S.R. 1328 e w
PANNELL ROAD e W
R o
- I NOTE: SEE. GRADING PLAN FOR AODITICNAL INFORNATIC m
[~ a2 kore (p4) &, PROPOSED FRSHED GAADE. —
R g e z = &@_s . w
W e N SR s varme 3
SECTION. ROADSIDE DITCH AT PANNELL ROAD =
T Y CTION DOCUMENTS
JUNCTION BOX 2 CONSTRU SHEET
NOT TO SCALE
TYPICAL TREE PLANTING DETAIL N ED ESUED A5 PART OF CHANGE ORDER 61 OI@ON
L Ho. | DATE [ REVISION DESCRIPTION




|y e caounce

Fi
i
T HT

s
. _Oa

1. PG VILVE SHALL BE WANUFACTURED BY 0A INDUSTRIES, LLC, DEZURIK, INC, 0%
APPROVED EQUAL.

2 VALVE BODY SHALL BE DUCTLE ON.
3 AL VALVE COUPONENTS SHALL BE RATED FOR RAW SEWAGE SERVICE.

PLUG VALVE DETAIL

i

CLEANOUT DETAIL

STANDARD NETER BOX
\EE

I

:

|

',l

U
3
1 Ee
[ i)

RUGBER FLAFPER SWNG CHECK VALYE

= ‘

MoTEs:

1. RUBBER FLAPPER SWING CHICK VALVE SHALL BE WAMUFACTURED BY GA WDUSTRIES,
LLE, DEZURK, MG, OR APPROVED EQUAL

1 VALVE BOOY SHALL BE DUGTILE 1RO,

3. AL VALVE COMPONENTS SHALL BE RATED FOR RAW SEWAGE SERVICE.

3. YALVE HOOY SHALL HAVE REMOVABLE COVER ACEESS FOR CLEANNG OR WANTENANCE.
4. VALVE SHALL BE MSTALLED IN NETER BOX FOR AGOESS,

CHECK VALVE DETAIL

i STANGARD NOZZLE WTH
ﬂ ONAL 1° NOTELE

187

B 10/10 Jv”A
/..f...\._r..!.
CONCAETE SPLASH BLOCK

|

|™~—sm vae
BOX AND Lp

" Wi, 6
oALvAIZED
CASHG PPE
1" VALYE BODY
W 1 KT INLET
v
CONCRETE
1% VILYE W 1T, STOHE.
HANDWEEL CPERATOR

YARD HYDRANT

REVISION DATE - NOVEMBER 2, 2012

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

McGill
ASSOCIATES
ENGINEERING-PLANNING-FINANCE

SSBROAD STREET ASHEVILLE. NCZiM0  FLOG) SIUSTS  FIRMULICENSE 2 C003

uas

MACON COUNTY MSW LANDFILL
MSW PHASE 3 CELL 1

MACON COUNTY

MACON COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

408 NO.. 13.00726
DATE: NOV. 2015
DESIGNED BY: DAP.

cADD BY: Aver

1300726 - CO - Pump Stafien

and Simem Rovaions. g

DESIGN REVIEV:

CONST. REVIEW:
FILE NAME

PUMP STATION DETAILS

A | e

s

183UED AS PART OF CHANGE ORDER 71

mo. | oate

BY

REVISKONDESCRIPTION

SHEET

C-510




Attachments X Yes




RESOLUTION DESIGNATING SALLY G. KESLER
AS AN HONORARY HISTORIAN OF MACON COUNTY

Whereas, preserving the heritage and history of the County of Macon plays a significant role in the lives
of the citizens of Macon County; and

Whereas, Ms. Sally Kesler has been a true leader in local efforts to preserve our cultural history and
heritage; and

Whereas, Ms. Kesler first came to the Cartoogechaye Community at the behest of Rufus Morgan, an
Episcopal priest with a long history at St. John’s Church. She had met Lucy Morgan, his sister, while
attending Penland School of Crafts and was influenced by their visions of community life and craftwork;
and

Whereas, she left for two years when she apprenticed in Boston with a well-known silk screen artist,
she returned to the community in 1950 to become a leader and resource of craft education. She
became a 4-H leader, Nantahala Hiking Club organizer, leader of Nonah Weavers, and a member of the
Southern Highland Handicraft Guild all the while producing the beautiful screen prints for which she is
widely known; and

Whereas, in later years she became a much respected botanist and helped to spearhead progress on
our Greenway and the preservation of historic and beautiful parts of Macon County, as well as keeping
the craft traditions of the mountains alive through Nonah, where she taught several generations of new
weavers, and

Whereas, a native of West Virginia, she has loved Macon County for its similarities to her childhood
home and has devoted her life to the preservation of our shared cultural and natural heritage. She is a
much loved figure in our community.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:

That the Board of Commissioners of the County of Macen commends Ms. Kesler for her exceptional
contribution to the citizens of Macon County, and in conjunction with Folk Heritage Association of
Macon County and Macon County Heritage Center and in appreciation of her efforts to preserve the
heritage of the county, designates Ms. Kesler as an “Honorary Historian of Macon County.”

Adopted this the 13th day of September, 2016

ATTEST: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR THE COUNTY OF MACON

Kevin Corbin, Chairman Jim Tate, Vice- Chair

Ronnie Beale, Member Paul Higdon, Member Gary Shields, Member



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 13, 2016

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: 911 Addressing

SUBJECT MATTER: Public hearing on road names/numbers

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Attached please find a copy of the public notice regarding the hearing on
new road names and number ranges. Also attached is a list of the new roads
and the associated range of road numbers, as well as requested road name
changes, a range of road number changes requested and a requested road
deletion. Angie Kinsland, the county’s 911 Addressing Coordinator, will be
at the meeting to provide additional details and to answer questions.
Following the close of the public hearing, the County Attorney will present
an amendment to the county’s road naming ordinance for the board’s
consideration.

Attachments

Agenda Item 5




PUBLIC NOTICE
- NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Please take notice that the Macon County Board of County Commissioners will
conduct a public hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2016 at 6:00 o’clock, p.m. in
the Commissioners Board Room located on the third floor of the Macon County
Courthouse, located at 5 West Main Street, Franklin NC 28734, pursuant to the
provisions of the N.C. Gen. Stat, 153A-239.1., to discuss proposed names for
new roads in Macon County, North Carolina and to assign a range of road
numbers in connection with the same, to consider requests for road name
changes, to consider a change of range of numbers for a certain road, and to
delete a road name from the County’s road naming ordinance for a road which no
longer exists and to delete the range of numbers in connection with the same.

The publicis invited to attend this public hearing and the Macon County Board of
Commissioners will receive public comment upon the foregoing. Thereafter, it is
anticipated that the Macon County Board of County Commissioners will adopt an
amendment to its ordinance concerning road names in order to name such new
roads and assign a range of road numbers in connection with the same, to delete
the name of that road which no longer exists from the County’s road haming
ordinance and the range of numbers in connection with the same, to change the
range of numbers for a certain road and to make changes to road names as it

deems appropriate.

Any person with questions concerning this public hearing may contact the Macon
County 911 Addressing Office Monday — Friday between 8:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M.
at (828) 349-2063.

Attached is a list of said new roads and the proposed names for each of the same
and a proposed range of road numbers in connection with the same, the
requested road name changes, the range of road number change requested and

the requested road deletion.

This, the 26" day of August, 2016



Maopebng

29MO0)

uipjues 4
29M01)

abpuqupwg
uipjueny
uluey
uipuRI4
upjuesy
uipues
sBpuquuwg
BleyelueN

dIHSNMOL

Pa.INbau sB 310W 10 § JOU 'MOU $}0| g SP01MIEg

Auadoud sieand oyuo pspuspe (Let-1) eBuz: pio

7 g

el

Uy ebpuuugn

NOLLITAQ gvOod Jais3nNo3yd

A0 Alpenng

J3.1S3INDIY SIDONVHD YIGWNN QvON 40 IONYY

S¥G @ pPY Hema)g

06+ © Py Jug|ey 9a

6061 @ pu Aydingy plO

i @ py suibBpoy

ZS1 @ Py SPOOAA IInbuor
Ll & py spoopn Inbuop
2508 © pY YsanyD ejeamon
LOE © Py MmojIoH Auagyoelg

Ld NOILLOZSHALNI

by 28ply Augsaq o) Aepn Allaao
ul Buudg o) py Buudg

SFONVHO JAVYN AVOY GILSIN0DIY

[AR %
S0E-1

Al
0go-L
&651-1L
L22-L

L8-L
0oL-L

JONVYY

uq a|ddeq Jonpg
A Buruopy s
A0 Melmopesiny
Py spooa inbuog
A K inDuop

3 Bpy unbuor

|41 Addey

1L Auegyoeig

INYN OVOY

SHIGNNN QYO 40 2ONYY ONY SOVON MIN




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 13, 2016

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY:

SUBJECT MATTER: Ffanklin Cemetery Association
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Please see the attached e-mail from R.S. Jones, Jr., to the County Manager

and County Attorney for details. Either Mr. Jones or Jim Shope will be at
the meeting to make a presentation.

Attachments

Agenda Item 9A




Mike Decker

g I
From: Derek Roland <droland@maconnc.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 10:06 AM
To: Mike Decker
Subject: FW: Cemetery Association/Agenda Addtion

From: R. S. Jones Jr. [mailto:rsjonesjr@joneskey.com]
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 3:38 PM

To: Dereck Roland; Chester Jones

Subject: Cemetery Association

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:

I spoke with Chester Jones last evening concerning the above matter and he was kind encugh to give me some good
suggestions for the manner in which the Cemetery Association could resolve its current financial concerns.

The Board of Trustees of the Cemetery Association have requested that |, or James Shope, appear before the Board of
Commissioners on your September 13" meeting to make a verbal presentation before the Board.

Chester and | had a very good conversation concerning the situation and he made some good suggestions about
patential manners of solving these problems without transferring the Cemetery property and closing down the
Cemetery Association. '

As it presently stands, the Board of Trustees is very concerned about the well being and the continuing maintenance of
the Cemetery and we have made a few advances to other individuals about taking over the project. We have someone
who is interested but we did want to make the Commissioners and the Town Board of Alderman aware of the
circumstances since the Cemetery is there for the public benefit. We want to irisure, if at all possible, that it will
continue to be operated for the benefit of the public in general and, in particularly, the families of those individuals who
have been buried there since the Cemetery was founded in 1922,

The Franklin Cemetery Association which owns the Woodlawn Cemetery was formed as a non-profit organization early
on and therefore, it has the benefit of not being subject to income taxes but is subject to the payment of local taxes and
it must employ personnel to do all of the necessary maintenance and upkeep of the cemetery grounds. That, of course,
is the biggest matter that affects the financial condition . '

Chester and | also discussed having a preparatory meeting between representatives of the-Board of Commissicner and
the Board of Alderman, with the Cemetery Representative so we could have some brain-storming to get a clear
understanding of the status and what was possible. [ think that would be a very good idea and one or more of the Board
of Trustees will be happy to meet with you'all to expedite this process.

Since the Town Board meeting is to be held on September 6™ (the first Tuesday in September) it would be necessary to
schedule that meeting next week or at least the last week in August.

I am scheduled to have hip replacement surgery on August 23™ so will not be available next week and most likely will
not be able to participate much, if any, during the last week of August. Jim Shope is a member of the Board of Trustees
and he will be available to attend this meeting if | am not available.



It would be appreciated if you would proceed to propose a convenient date for representatives of the Board of County
Commissioners and | am sending a copy of this letter to Bob Scott and Summer Woodard of the Town - perhaps you and
Bob could get together and set a mutually convenient date and a Representative of the Cemetery Trustees will could
meet with you. During the next several days, | would recommend that you contact Carrie in our office — she is the
recording Clerk for the Board of Trustees of the Cemetery and the finance officer with our office. If you will simply
contact her, she will take care of making the appropriate arrangements with the Cemetery representatives.

Thanks greatly for your interest in this project and | look forward to meeting with you, the Board of Commissioners and
the Town Board. :

Dick

Dereck and Chester —your original of this message came back to me, so I'm trying again!!!
g ag

R.S. Jones, Jr.

Jones, Key, Melvin & Patton, P.A.
61 East Main Street

Franklin, NC 28734

(828) 524-4444

(828) 369-7343 (Fax)

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This electronic communication (including attachments) contains information that is confidential, attorney privileged,
proprietary or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. This communication should not be disseminated to unauthorized
recipients. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby nofified that you are not authorized to read, print, retain,
copy or disseminate this message, any part of it, or any attachments. If you have received this message in error, please
delete this message and any attachments from your system without reading the content and notify the sender immediately
of the inadvertent transmission. There is no intent on the part of the sender to waive any privilege, including the attorney-
client privilege, that may attach to this communication. Thank you for your cooperation.

TAX ADVICE NOTICE: In compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS pursuant to IRS Circular 230, we inform you
that any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under Internal Revenue Code or (i} promoting, marketing, or
recommending fo another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

Ak ddkkkkkk kR khk ik hd Ak R ERERFERARR AR ARFRRFERRRAR KRR AN ERd b dr ot dokd ki ik doikddid i bRk dkad dikdhddthh b hakr kb dk bbbk kit it



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 13,2016
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY:

SUBJECT MATTER: Appalachian Trail hiker survey
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Commissioner Shields has requested time on the agenda to share
information from a recent survey of hikers of the Appalachian Trail.

Attachments

Agenda Item 9B




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 13,2016

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Emergency Services

SUBJECT MATTER: SCC Burn Building

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Per Emergency Services Director Warren Cabe, there will be a presentation
by Construction Science and Engineering, Inc. on the structural integrity of
existing “burn building” facility and recommendations on continued use or
replacement of the structure. A copy of the firm’s report and a sketch of the
building are attached.

Attachments 2

Agenda Item 10A




SUMMARY OF VISUAL SURVEY AND RECOMMENDED REPAIRS

PuBLIC TRAINING CENTER

BURN BUILDING

25 INDUSTRIAL PARK LooP
FRANKLIN, NORTH CAROLINA
CSE FiLE NoO. 715.01
AUGUST 19, 2016

CONSTRUCTION SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING, INC,
218 EAST MAIN STREET = WESTMINSTER, SOUTH CAROLINA
VAR, CONSTRUCTIONSCIENCE. ORG



CSE File No. 715.01
August 19, 2016

Mr. Warren Cabe

Director of Emergency Services
5 West Main Street

Franklin, North Carolina 28734

Re:  Public Training Center Burn Building
225 Industrial Park Loop
Franklin, North Carolina

Dear Mr. Cabe;

Pursuant to our proposal, dated August 8, 2016, Construction Science and Engineering, Inc. (CSE) has
reviewed documents pertaining to the subject structure and performed a visual survey of the above
referenced burn building. In accordance with our proposal, the purpose of this work has been to
estimate the remaining service life of the building. This report provides & summary of our observations
and recommendations.

BACKGROUND

Documents made available to CSE indicated SKA Consulting Engineers {SKA] performed the structural
design in 1990. Additionally, SKA made periodic structural condition surveys of the building in 1993,
1999, 2002, 2012, and 2015. Certain pages of the 2002, 2012, and 2015 reports were made available
to CSE. A plaque affixed to the West exterior wall of the tower identified the building architects as Foy,
Lee and Moody and displayed an April 1990 date. It is our understanding that the tower may have been
in use for several years pricr to the 1990 date. We also understand that the tower is located in a flood
zone such that the area around the tower floods several times a year.

In summary, the SKA reports recommended that the service life of the subject burn building had been
exceeded, such that repairs would not justify replacement of the buifding.

Through conversations with personnel that access the burn building, we understand that live burns are
limited to a first floor room in the Southwest corner of the building and a third floor room in the
Southeast quadrant.

DESCRIPTION

The burn-building is a three-story pre-cast concrete and masonry brick structure supported by a slab on
grade concrete foundation. Exterior walls are masonry brick of varicus thicknesses: sixteert inches {167) at
the first floor, twelve inches {12°] at the second ftoor, and eight inches (87} at the third floor. The floor
and roof stabs are reinforced concrete panels. A concrete apron surrounds the building. A general
sketch of the building footprint is attached to this report. Photographs 1, 2, 3 and 4 show the West,
North, East, and South building elevations, respectively.

715.01 PuBLIC TRAINING CENTER BURN BUNLDING - MACON COUNTY PAGE 1 OF 6



Photo 2

' Photo 3 | Photo 4

An interior stair case provides access to the second and third floors; it is approximately four feet (4] wide
and centered between the North and South exterior bearing walls. The precast concrete floor and rocof
panels span approximately twenty-three feet (23’ between North and South exterior walls and the walls
on each side of the interior stairs. The concrete floor panels are approximately fourteen inches (147)

thick. Exterior steel stairs on the East side of the building provide a secondary means of building egress.

715.01 PusLIC TRAINING CENTER BURN BUILDING - MACON COUNTY PAGE 2 OF 6



OBSERVATIONS

Mr. Scott D. Coffman, P.E. and Mr. Martin R. Phillips, P.E. performed a visual survey of the burn buitding
on August 18, 2016. Visual surveys included the concrete floor panels, floor and roof panel support
points, and masonry brick walls. A summary of relevant observations and representative photographs
are provided.

1. At the first floor, the masonry brick surface is
separated from the inside wythe on the East
wall {Photo 5). Additionally, adjacent surface
areas are bowed away from the wall by
approximately one-half inch (2"} and
horizontal wire in the bed joint had some
corrosion (Photo 6).

Photo 5 Photo 6

2. The precast concrete floor panels are supported by a
masonry brick shelf. Sections of brick were missing below
the precast concrete panels at several locations on the
North and South bearing walls to expose steel connection
brackets (Photo 7). Corrosion was present on the
horizontal wire in the bed joint.

Photo 7

3. Portions of the masonry brick shelf supporting the precast
concrete floor panels at the stair walls were loose and
deformed inward {Photo 8).

Photo 8

4. Steel angles spaced approximately forty-eight inches {48°)
along the East and West walls were missing nuts and/or
washers such they were non-functional (Photo 9).

Photo 9

715.01 PUBLIC TRAINING CENTER BURN BUILDING - MACON COUNTY PAGE 3 CF 6



5. Underside spalling of the precast concrete floor panels exposed structural steel elernents at
several locations {Photos 10 and 11). Spalling of the top surface was present at several ocations
and present a trip hazard {Photo 12}

Phto 10 Photo 11 Photo 12

6. Effloresce and sand deposits were noted on the stair bearing
wall facing south {Photo 13].

Photo 13

7. Steel corrosion was present at lintels, shaft covers, and the outside stairs (Photos 14 and 15).

Photo 14 ' Photo 15

8. A precast concrete floor panel crack was present at the East wall
stair exit (Photo 16).

Photo 16

715.01 PuBLC TRAINING CENTER BURN BUILDING - MACON COUNTY PAGE 4 OF 6




9. Several clay brick cracks were present on the outside surface.
Cracks ranged from hairline to approximately five-sixteenths
inch {5/16") wide (Photo 17). The most pronounced cracks
occurred at the Northeast corner and Southeast corner of the
building (Photos 18 and 19). The significant crack tocations
correspond to severe wall and floor panel damage noted
inside the building.

Photo 17 Photo 18 Photo 19

OPINIONS AND CONCLUSIONS

CSE observed the same building deterioration and damage outlined in the SKA 2015 report. Specificaily,
the deterioration of the masonry brick shelf that supported the concrete panels at the North and South
walls could result in a partial failure of the precast concrete panel. Additionally, lateral wall stability is
reduced along the East and West walls due to the failure of the angle connections. CSE concurs with
SKA that the building is approaching the end of its service life and should replaced.

You and other Macon County personnel asked CSE if sufficient remedial work coutd be performed to
extend the building’s service life an additional ten {10} years. The building is subject to harsh conditions
that will result in further deterioration of the masonry brick walls and precast concrete panels. CSE is
doubtful any proposed remedial work will extend the service life an additional ten (10) years. Therefore,
CSE cannot propose or recommend a repair with any degree of engineering certainty to extend the
building's service life ten (10} years.

RECOMMENDATIONS
CSE recommends the following:

a] Plans should be made to replace the existing burrt building with a new structure withint the
next twelve (12) to eighteen {18} months.

b) If possible, nuts and washers, as necessary, should be installed at all steel brackets along the
East and West wall.

c) CSE concurs with SKA the brick should be rebuilt below the ends of the precast floor panels to
restore the inte rf_%y of the floor sup}taort_s. CSE considers this repair temporary to extend the
service life an additional twelve (12] to eighteen (18] months.

d) Live fire training should be fimited to the two (2) rooms currently used for the next twelve {12
to eighteen (18] months.

e} A structural review of the buildin should be made by a gualified Erofessional engineer at
twelve (1Z) months or before if additional deterioration of the brick wall occurs {Brick falls
away from the wall).

715.01 PusLIC TRAINING CENTER BURN BUILDING - MACON COUNTY PAGE 5 OF 6



CLOSURE

All opinions expressed are provided within a reasonable degree of engineering certainty. We reserve the
right to amend our opinions in the event additional relevant information is made available.

Sincerely,

CONSTRUCTION SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING, INC.

i, B, COFLG
R ey

Scott D. Coffman, P.E. Martin A Phillips, P.E.

715.01 PuBLiC TRAINING CENTER BURN BUILDING - MACON COUNTY PAGE 6 OF 6



Construction Science And Engineering, Inc.

Forensic And Structural Engineering '
218 East Main Street SHEET NO.

Westminster, South Carolina 29693 =00, (@5 At 2ZOVe
Phone: (864) 647-1065 Fax: (864) 647-1076 CALCULATED BY DATE £0)Le

?DL O Fpor PRI

‘ ce:, r:m, &Jo 7!5,.._:_

§ v R - SR I T T S-S TR S S AP SR S R Yo% & 7 owe d U d

f et b OF — 1 :

CHECKED BY DATE

SCALE T —

#
3
1%
#
3

TovAN

Tl n.t; —i@’}? .

o e

4‘}2:!

n PRONUCT 207




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 13,2016

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Governing Board

SUBJECT MATTER: - Amended and restated Wireless
Telecommunication Facilities Ordinance

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Following the public hearing at the August 9, 2016 regular meeting, and
with some minor corrections noted at that time, the board is in position to
adopt the amended and restated Wireless Telecommunication Facilities
Ordinance. A final copy will be presented at the meeting.

Attachments

Agenda Item 10B




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 13,2016

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: County Manager

SUBJECT MATTER: Discussion regarding improvements to
Wesley’s Park and the Robert C. Carpenter Community Building

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

The County Manager will present more information on this item at the
meeting.

Attachments

Agenda Item 11A




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 13,2016
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Governing Board
SUBJECT MATTER: Consent Agenda

DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

A. Minutes — Consideration of the minutes from the August 9, 2016 regular meeting,
which will be forwarded to you in a separate e-mail.

Finance —  Consideration of Budget Amendments #34 through #240, per
Attachment 12B.

 Tax releases — Consideration of tax releases in the amount of $18,471.80, per
Attachment 12C. The monthly ad valorem tax report for August — which does not
require board action — is also attached for your information and review.

COUNTY MANAGER’S COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Attachments X Yes

Agenda Item 12(A), (B) and (C)




173611-438560

MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT
“AMENDMENT # 34

DEPARTMENT: HEALTH

8/8/2016

EXPLANATION: Need to foll unexpended grant maoney to current FY.

tyle Change Strategies

_DESCRIPTION | INCREASE ___DECREASE

3138[

thy System Interventions

_2724]

5662

-

1422 Grant Revenue Account.

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE‘OFFIGE/ 7 < j ¢

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER,

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED AND ENTERED-ON MINUTES DATED

CLERK,




MACGON COUNTY BULGET AMENDMEN Farmrs Date: B/18/2016
AMENDMENT #_

EXPLANATION: To covetthe purchase of Rabies vaccines that were prepaid by patient.

ACCOUNT ] .,
115145-565002 ___ |Diseas Control- Other Vaccines
{113511-437204  _ |Other Vaccines Revente

INCREASE- .DECREASE
15 86r00]

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD

RECOMMENDED BY FINANGE OFFICER

APPROVED BY COUNTY. MANAGER

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

#

CLERK,




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT Date: 8/29/2018
AMENDMENT#______ 3lp

DEPARTMENT: HEALTH )
EXPLANATION: To cover the purchase of credit card machine that wasorder
year.

ed bt veceivedin ?!é“ﬁscal

ACCOUNT ___ DESCRIPTION __INCREASE __ DECREASE
115110-556005 __ JAdmin- Computer Supplies 9 "~ 649.00
113840-417900 ___ |Fund Balance Appropriated 1§ 649:00

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD___ -

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE OFFICER:

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS.

ND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED

4

CLERK




=

e e e e D
. - -

-

b

;

=

S

e

i
Sz

2
e e TR A e

el e

Sl

: S
sy
-

S




MACON COUNTY BUDGETAMENDM T

AMENDMENT # ,
DEPARTMENT Education” .
EXPLANATION: Carry forward: balance foreénclosed battmg_c_a_ges prnject
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION _|INCREASE: DECREASE
T 113gan|  417900[FUND. BALANCE-APRROPRIATEL 5492 |
18000| 571002 MACON €O SEHOGLS - CAPITAL EXP 5,492

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD'

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE OFFICER. 4@55’ (,],, ,,f

-APPROVED BY-COUNTY MAN/ ER

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMN

“APPROVED & ENTERED ON NEINUTES DATED

“CLERK




‘MACON COUNTY BUDGET-AMENDNMENT
AMENDMENT # ¢ )
"DEPARTMENT RecPark . .
EXPLANATION Appropriate §2,931 general fund b

alanee for-youth foatball equipment réplacsimerit. This is a ¢ariyforward

from the prlorfiscal year.

ACCOUNT] DESCRIPTION. INCREASE | DECREASE

113840] 417900[FUND BALANCE'/APPROPRIATED: 2,331

116120] 559700 NON-CAPITAL EQUIPMENT

=STED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD

“RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE OFFICER
;ﬁ\P[’I"\’_'O\[E:D;"B_’}(',E COUNTY MANAGER.

ACTION BY BOARD -QF COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED. & ENTERED DN MINUTES.DATED

_CLERK -




MACON COUNTY BURGET AMENDMENT

AMENDMENT:# . .
DEPARTMENT Edugation,
EXPLANATION Transfer 12 ofthe'548553 Golden LeafGrant match from contin_gencv
{account! . IpescrieTion _ {INCREASE: DECREASE
| 1rsoos] syiodsiMACONCO SCHDOLS-GRANT MATCH 24277
119900 |CONTINGENCY ‘ 24,277

BESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD

NIMENDED BY FINANCE.OFFICER 7% A A 2

"APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

“APPROVED & ENTERED ON MINUTES.DATED

CLERK.




Phone: (828) 349-2149
Fax: (828) 349-2564
tmedowelli@maconnc.org

Macen County Tax Office
5 West Main Street
Franklin, NC 28734

TO: MACON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

FROM: * Macoh County Tax Office
Teresa McDowell, Tax Collections Supetvisor

DATE: September 7, 2016

RE: Releases for August, 2016

“Attached please find the report of releases for real estate that require your approval in orderto
continue with the process of releasing these amounts from the tax accounts. Please feel free to
‘contact me if you should have any questions. The report of releases in alphabetical order is

‘attached.

AMOUNT OF REALEASES FOR AUGUST, 2016: $18,471.80



TOIEEIO T

YoIgEio ¥

ERITUITO -

TIAETD 4

YOI¥EEIO &

YIsaio »

WIisao oA

¥OIdd> A

0670

0070

000

o000

co:0

P00

[LIthRY;

[HUREY

Q07 ¢

00°C
00" 0
0070
00°0
00°0
0070
0070
po-0
0870
00°0
00" 0
00" 0
0g° o
oo
GO’ 0
GO0
600
oo 0
000
000
0070
00°0
000

Q"o

0070

Q0" o
000

o3dTanssr  TOqUINN SPD IUNOWY JUNOQURY

ADY SuwEI]

9T/ZC/B0 3%ed SATIDSIIA

Yoblpy Uiy IUSSTA ISDIDIUT

ooto

00°g

[330 1]

00™D

0600

000

06" 0

00°C

sbun
epY

T}
[Tl
(el
G0 0
6060
0660
Be0
0070
000
000
o000
o600
00°0
00°0
co0
0070
2076
0070
00°0
0070
oo o
00
000
00°0
06°0
000
000
o090
600
000
oo 0

G0~ 0

T abeg
EQEQOCOOLY

-GSTET
T 1% 4

-08£TS
~00 " ¥971
-8 0T

-00"6%¢
-08 £zs
~00" 99T
~08°0T

~00°"6%%
-08° €25
-00°F9T
R

-00 " 6%E
-98°¢£2g
-00° 91
~08° 0T

~00" 6¥E
-08"€TS
~00 " $8T
-08°0T

-0 6%t
-RgTE£TS
30 POT
~08 0T

~00° 6%E
~Q8T €Eq
-00" 2T
-G8TOT

-0 6%t
08" €28
00" $#9%
-0870T

-0 6%L

Junouy
Anw

~05TET
-5Z°9%F

-08'€TS
-00°' %91
-08°CY

-00°&%E
-D8°gZ5
-0 FeT
—-98" 0T

~00°6¥%E
~08°€€5
-00 " $oT
-08°0E

-00°6%E
-8 EgS
~00"BST
-08°4aT

-00" %€
~08°£25
-0D " 9T
-08- 0T

~00" 6%E
-8 EZG
-00° %91
-080T

-00"6%¢E
-08"€ZY
-06" %91
-Q8'0T

~GO6%E
~0g " tes
-00F9T
-G8 0T

~00"6%E

JTENLQUI,

014
TOD

TOH
014
TODS

T0H
0T
TOD

TOH
0ta
T0D

TOH

oTd
TeD

10E
T4
e

T0H
cTa
TOS

108
ot4
109

T0H
oTdS

109,

oped

UOTIDRSURIL XEJ

B69S5T6FFLVIST

NIIFOSHOD NIVINAOOW #OVd

TE0ZSCEFPLNOT

NTIE0SNOD NIYLINOOW HOWL

SOTTISTERFLYIT

OTIYOSNCD NIVINOOW HaVA

FOEIVTEIFLVIT

NILFOSNOD. NIYINOCK d0vVd

LLSSVPEZEPTLYIT

NILTAOSNCD NIVINIOW HOVA

BBOSPZEFFLYST

OILMOSNOD NIVINOORW HOWS

GLIVPTOTRLNIT

NLLIOSNGD NIVINGOW HOVA

888ETTETVLNIT

ATIIOSNGD NIVINOOW JOYsE

CEEOPEZOPILNEST

FLFPTT

AHSEE

¥LEPZT

AHSOHE

PLPVZT

AHSO¥E

PLPFLT

AHSDYE

FLPPIL

AHSQ¥H

FLPREL

AHSYE

TLPPET

AHSNYE

PLEFPEL

AHENNY

PLIFCT

ZICUMBL
JURIODDY

9T/LT/80

ST/LT/80

9t/Lt/80

9T/LT/80.

9T/LT/80

ST/LI/B0

ST/LY/80

S9T/41/80

9T/LT/20

I3BG

=14

xx

¥z

*¥x

€2

EX 2]

k44

12

W EE

oz

¥

61

x2S

81

rEX

LT

ZqHN

bag

9T/ 50/60
SUOTIADSTIOD ¥el




I LTS 4 D070 000 0070 Q0" 18 9T -T2 £9T SINYC ENOIMDILSYD ey

ooro 000 -E¥"L¥ ~EF° LT fA1 )
Q4°0 000 =8E"91IC -BE'9TZ 00 THRBSTEBSIYST OBECET 9T/SZ/B0 S¢
WOIgII2 q4 00w b0 Q00 00" 0 ~SL7FGS ~SL° %53 OTIEOBNOD NIVINDOW 3OvVd AHSO¥E AEE
[+le v} 000 -0 502 -00"s0g T0H
(130 0] 000 ~0& €T -0S8"ET 6T
00" 0 600 -GE 5e¥ -5 9EY T0S SEPBSTERELYIT PLYFZT  9T/LT/80 43
YOI¥HID a o0 080 o]+ 1] 600 hE-TAS 41 BT 251 ATINOSNOD NIYINNOM HOWd XHSNUS P
00" 0 . Go"0 ~00°gQ¢C -0 502 TOH
Go"0 000 -08°ET -0STET OT&
300 [eJO ] -SZT9EF ~52"9ER T09D 9BPBSTERFLYIL YLYPPET 9T1/LT/80 TE
ROTETID ¥ 0670 Qo0 00°0 oo~ 0 -08"€¥%S 08 E£ES OIIYOSNOD NIVINOOW HOWS AHSQEH (21
po-o 000 -00° 99T ~00"¥9T TOH
0" 0 [tXo R |om.cm ~08 Q0T 0T ;
12104} go-o -00°6%E -0G" 6V 00 EHTRSIOYPLYIT BLBPPLZT  9T/LT/80 og
YOINEID 4 Do'o 0070 060 00°0 ~GLTEGS: ~GETFSD. ATIFOSNOD NITVINAOW HOVS ZHSOHH EETY
00°0 0ot g -00° 508 ~00° %08 TOH
060 000 ~0gr €t <06"ET 014
00'Q 50 ¢ ~GL 9L TR 100 LPIESTRFPPLNOT BLPPET ST/LT/8O BE
VOTHETO i ot'o a00 000 0070 ~GL° 759 ~§L¥S9 - ATISOSNOD NIVINOOW. HOWd AHSOHE xE
00°0 L[+ ¢ ~00° 50T -Q0°50T 10H
[+]: R0 00°0 -08°ET -08°ET 0Td
00" 0 g0 =TS 13 2 T 1% 0D S0LESO6FFLVEOT FLEFZT 9T/LT/80 8Z
YITHHTID ¥ 0070 00°0 co-o 0070 -pgrELs -08°ETS OILY0OSNOD NIVINAOW IHOV¥d XHSOHH Frys
oo"o a0 an_@mﬂ. -00°¥9T TO0H
000 ag"0 -pgrot ~-08°0T §Ta
ce"o [sfa i) -0 6FE -00°6%E 0D ESEPSOEHFLYIT  BLFFET  9T/LT/80 LE
YoIdTID q 00°¢ Go°0 007 e [s1s R0+ ~8g 8LTT -G578LTT ATIMOSNOD NIVINOOW IOV ZHSOQUE EE S
coto 00" 0 =G0 "52E. 1mb.mwm T0H
0o°0 060 ~0E" VT =g B2 ota
0" 0 oc o ~QE " SHL -8Z"584 109 CT6TG0E6PPLEDT FLEFFZT  ST/LI/80 9z
YOIZFETD 4 0070 0070 000 go-o -SLTFG9 ~SL %499 OYLFOSNCD NTYINAOW FOWd AHSNAE rEE
uadrtIoseg JID0UMY 2PD JUNOWY JIUnouny sByD LR TTRTLORIDY JUROUNY [pos DU BT AL
ADYH SUEI]T, ¥oAYD. ULl JUDETI JEeIL9qul  Tppy AjTeusg AAad UOTIOWSURIL], Xel TTTOXNRL JUNODIY ajed bag
ST/20/80 33ed 2ATIDS3ZFH JuBWRIBAY B0x9TTH8 Iocqumy dnoig
z sbby 9T/80/60

EQEQZ0DLA dnozg A suoTjoesuweny TTEISd SUOTARSTIND XL




YOTESTD

YOTEIID

YOTYETD

WOIdAIO

VOIEEID

YOTEHTD

YOIgETD

YATUITIO

YOIuEIo

uzdrIoseq JogUMN Sp) JUNOWY JUNOUY
ASY SUBXL  NOSUD UX] JUDSTI 359X23UI PPV

oo o

0070

[slo s}
000
00 0
000
00°0
ag*o

boo
000

Bo°C
00°C
aQ°0
Qoo
Q"0
0079
[+1 0]
00°9g

069

0o g
0G°0

oot

gQo

000 000

-400°56¢ 0070

-00°%6 00°0

0070 jeLiRg
00'0C
0" o
00" C
06 0 o1+ RS
00790
00°0
0G 9

(VY] oeo

000 000

000 go-c

00740
0o°a

00°0  00°0

[+]s 04

-6Z°T
~ZT 0T

~98°62T

-69° %1

~LT GTT.

~81"98
~GL°6

“£¥T9L
~9%° 9

-00'g
-887€£%

-SETEET

-ETTITT
-E8 e
-62°¢

~TL %L
098¢

“5¥°¥
-ST7%E

ik 2 0 ¥4

-6 2
-E6 BT

-~SET LT

-82° %
-20°0T

-EZ6° B

~TC°'T

shyn Junouny Junony

Ayreueg  Aseg

-8Z°1
~Z1"0T

~9g° 62T

~62° %1
~LETSIT

-8T° 18T
-00°S6
-8L"6

-2
-95°39¢

-00° €
-5 €L

-S£ 22T
“TE"BE
Tz
-Z5TI8
€& TTE.
-£8° %%
-BT°T
=TT ®L
-09 82

oy A 4
-ST ¥

~$8°1E

-T&’ ¢
~E6°8T

~9€°T1

prasastetinty

TOTIOESURILL

JUSUR B

T04
109 TTZFPSESOYOT  0E9TZT 9L/%0/80 g
T HSLN0d RAMAD EY
T04 .
09 SBETPPS6S9YST  0Z9TZT  9T/B07R0 Fa
OTT HEINOd AWEHEP ¥y
TOT
104
109 66TOPPSESIYIT  0ZYTZT OT/B0G/80 g
o1 MELIO AyEHAr EF
04
10D PLITEPS6S9YST  0E9TET  9T/F0/80 4
INEW MDIND SONVEHOTH P
TOH
0T
0D PI°8TO8FYST gE08% 91/80/80 €T
INYH MOoInd SUNVINDIH ¥¥E
TOH
ota
T0D ¥1°8E08FVET 8Z08% 91/80/80 ZT
JTL B&D.Hmm.HHmmw r¥¥
604
toD 60 0PZSTIVST  O¥%ETSZT  91/%0/80 6
FIACT 'NEEED re¥
04 .
109 £0°ZEIGTTIYST TEYEETT 9T/0E/80 LE
3 THAEYN ¥ T NITIEA 'STIN0D PR
104 .
0D ZL EP6TIVYIT CHECT  STSZ0/80 1
NOTYS HIvH SEONYHD o
o4
5poD TIVQUITN TSR o
HEL TTEGXEL  3Unoedoy a3eg beag

BOx9 T IHY Tequiny dnoxD

9T/Z0/80 weQ

£ abeg
£0£0Z0DIH

dnoxn Aq sucrinesSURlY trelsqg

91/90/60
SUOTIADDTION Xel




¥RTEEID 4

WOIEFTD -4

YOIYATO T

FOINET0 &

WoIdaETy ¥
WINTFD A
Lsde-icyg el -4

YOTEETO -

YOINIIo L

udiIosaq  IICWNN OPD
ADY SUBRIJ

9T/20/80 IR0 SATISBIIE

00°90

ao-°0

o070

600

000

(e[

00" 0

000

ca o

ATMOU JUNOWY
HOSYD TIL JUOSSTH 3sSIsauT

oo o
000
000
no"Q

00"
000
00’0
0070
00"
000
300
41521
000
0090

000

¥ 2brg
E0EGZTOOLY

-00"56

000

00°0

00’0

-00° 56

-0 55

~00" 86

~00" 56

g0°0

-00 56

-g0°ss

~G0 56

-00" %6

1100+
[+ 10 4]
G0

000

9070

040" 0
o000
Q0" 0
0070
00°0
800
900
o0t
Qo9
o] It}

0070

08-0
oo
oo o

00" 0

Junouy
AaTeusg

-S€°0ET
~ES57LOL

—~EETEQT

-80°8%1
-8 L8

-84 €S

-LE70T
1% et

~LOTLLT

~Z0° 0T
50" LST

-0% 2T
~E6°T
-L¥° 0T
-1Z" 0L
SEYUET
-097LOF
-09°6T2

~8%6E
~Z1°081

-G6"L98F
~LEBFS
-85 BOER
~00° £
~PT° 9
-98° 9T
~T¥°TIT

QUNOET
Anorr

-0 66 T0T
-9£°0ET 604
-£5°L0L ToH
“~€E°€0T

-80°9T 604
=GTLR 109
8L CST

-LE 0T 04
~1% CET 60
~4L0" LLT

~E0° 0T 1048
~G0"LeT e
“0%" LOT

-00" 56 101
-€6°T 604
~L¥ 0T 106
-T¢°STS

-00" 56 0T
-9 ET g :s
09" LOF 100
-09°61T2Z

-8%'6E zZ0Z
-g1 08T 09
-56°ZS6¥

~00°66 Z0T
~LE"BFS tos
~85°80EF 109
-00° 81T

-00° 56 10T
-¥1°3 114
=98797 1090
-IF 1T

FUNOWT 2P0

TOTIARRURLL Xl

JUswRYRqY

TeOLENLZSIVRT 6604
RANAH IESSET0S
Z0B6EL0LESOYST E60L

GQIANC HOHINY NIJSYS

FTO0SL6BIOSLYDT IZTELIT

‘L HAESOL REI4TH

STNSECSESIYIT BEHSET

TIAHIRD TEVHOIW ' SSTEDIHNd
OT9E6LITGOVIT sTFEIT

HMAYM STHEON

1 GZTEIVETHELYIT 98068
RVEr "STIIR
960TLITBSIVIT SO5EY

OME OUNITDINGNS HDEOHD HATT
9TLOFESES9YIT  9VSIET

. NOSHUWD SEONEEMYT ‘SENOD
20 1S9TLYST TSSEL

2T dHIN0d KOuED

TacRunE TN
TTTGXEL JTWNOODY

81/£2/80

9EL/EE/HD

wr/oeiee

9T/E0/80

9L/c0/8n

91/%0/80

9T/IE/80

9L/507 80

SESLT/80

2980

vE

L L

ET

rFEF

9%

LL L

RS

2y ¥

0T

L2

8¢

LY 23

T

FEy

51

LR S

TGN
bag

B0 T T Toqumy dnoxg

91/90/60

SUCTADSTTOD Wel

dnoxh Aq suoT3oEsuRIl TTeIsd




co g

oo o

Reltan ]

0o o

0G0

WIdFD J

EILEHTO q

VOTHETD L

uldraoseg Isqump SPD JUNOWY FUNOUR
ASBYD UL, DALY IFVISIUL

ABY . SUBILL

eg-o
iz Rale
04070
0070
000

000

0o o
000
00" 0
0070

00° G

000

00" 0

a40°0
co°Q
00°0

000

=00°599 Q00
-00°56 0070
-00°0LS 00
[1100)
[1]V71)
i)
000
000
100013
[+]s 13
a0 ¢
oot
QD0
000
000
00°0. 00" ¢
0070
8O0
-00°5s6 ©00°'0
-00Ts6 000
060
0070
-00°S6 000
6y junowy
TPV ArTemed

~ECTITT

JuanburTag
EEERBREERE

08 908LT

00"g
000
~T£°ZL0¢
-8 L
~LL T GGFET
“ITRL
-¥1°9
~E£67¥IT
LﬁNwN
-282eT
-L3°0%
-BZ'ET
-¥Z76LT
~-T¥° 008

-T8 BLT

-EETEL
-6F LFT

-EETOTE
L9 08
~997657

~687LER

~LE 09€8T

IEBIIN]

s1ofDy xer Ag stelog

~08 "1L¥81

~-00° 56
00 0LE
~TE"ZLOE
-£€87FE
~LLTGSPET
~ET PL
-PT"9
~£6"PIT
~6E"Z
~ZB EST
~L3705
-BEEL
~¥Z°61T
-TH° 009

~T86LT

~EETEE
~6% LET

~E€50%
~00° 56
-4L9°05
-98 7887

~68°TEB

Jrnowy

¥
ST4D

LR LR T SR S

80w 9T THA

dnoxg 03 TRIOL

Had
=
ALID
ALID
XL
KL

NED

Hd TEAINW
¥ SAIH
Wi STIH
ud INYN
FEIS WM
A TIOO

I HD T ~2T+204
TAIA ¥ ~9T+T04
STel0L Spoel XBL

204
6D

101
S04
1ce

apop

USTIOESUEIT  Xer

[ abeg
ECEOZ0DLY

WYITIIM SHTIVHD CUYHINOS

-9 Tx201
~9T4T0Z
-STx»T0H
-5T«+T0H
-9T+1T00
-4T«T00
-9T«TTd
~FTx0Td
-ST«0T4
-9Tx604
~9T»S03
~9Ta¥0d

D ALIEE CHOVITUM

FPIZPIEERSOVIT

LSZTELTSSOVOT

AENEH @EgSEI0S

Fequnig
TITGXEL

F¥¥

TEFOT 9T/E0/80 ¥

* A

9ESET  OT/OTYB0 3T
EXE

TRCUNNT o (o]
JUHODDY aneq bey

T 9Ti90/60
SUCTIDDTTON Xel




STOZ/IE/R 40 SY SIXVL §10Z NOGILIFTION %44 T'62 GLUIEYINOD
S¥ 9I0Z/TE/R 40 SV S3XVL Q3T ONY SFMIAGISIA ALTYNTY
ONILSI TEYT 'SIXVL TYNINTD AINNOD 9107 NGO AILIIMOI RIFEE

89°7E. 1B ETPEEEIT 8978005501 PUOSSLLT  TEOOTE  E0P0USGESDT- GV EEFORITE ST'SSkTL- £1'8165~  TB'E0BLE9TE 1} sjeIct
LT PEPELRT 2TIOSTLL- LL9LE Bt TT9665PST 8L oPiT- OPTLVST a 30 49507 IgPUE]
1EEE £4'78Y8007 E£6EETIRG- 8T8 0 18919188 99°9196V6T ipeBI-  89°LIs-  SLDZEDSET (1) $I2LISIG A1,
APEE. 80'L0SEVVLT ESTIETS8: B6L06L9T  TEU9TL  ETPITSEES- T 6I8EETO7 o8'¥OZ1-  BP'BSZY-  90'ERE0OZIT 0 A2} |essuag .
: mwﬂﬂ.muhwa 3nuejeg suswhed 189N nfigosing spunigey sjuaied An Ipy.  sHO-EUAN SeSESRY PappyY wu:m_mm 2eg ”o.u_m.,_mm” 73
uoRd3IoD Butpuesing $59 SS0JS sienb3 553F 5591 e Bupuwdag
TSETYSEETE  ETZOEIBIE: CTLERILT  GROIES  BE'9SWYOCS- EQ'OTLOTS0E  SO°9E- L19T65"  BE'SOLL LI TLEPES0E
VEVETRT L OE0RTY iLae 1) 96'20 79" U TSP LvT [y orrI- 043 GO LTIBYYL
ELCBYRA0Z SFZIESOL i9'628 0 ZO'TrBL9.- STSOLERRE Wy 89018 LU019T LOLQLLERT
BO'LOSEVHLT BS'GSETGLL: €6°0£694T. 6OTES  PLOTPLGL 99:99PSETHT BT 5E'g5Ty- TT°STLS TLBE0PETST
oueieg fualAegIan  J/IQ0SHIN SpuBY sywaudey Al lpy  sio-smm sesespy pappy ey B)8Q 03 PUOW
Fupueising sgag s50.y Senby 555 £5a A Swuuideg

or-3ny

LHOd3Y SNOLLIFTION XYL W3HOWA QY
ATHINOWEALNGOD NOOYIN




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 13, 2016
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Governing Board
SUBJECT MATTER: Appointments
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

(A)Planning Board (2 seats) — The terms of Joe Deal and John Shearl
have expired. Mr. Deal, the board’s current vice-chair, has made
application for reappointment. Also, the county has received
applications from Thomas Young and David Culpepper. Copies of all
three are attached.

(B)Economic Development Commission (EDC) — The term of Farrell
Jamison has expired and Jim Bross has resigned upon accepting a
new job out of town. Per Economic Development Director Tommy
Jenkins, he has received two applications for these openings, one
from Brett Murphy, owner of Arrowood Construction, and the other
from Cory McCall, co-owner of Outdoor 76. The new term for the
seat held by Mr. Jamison would expire December 31, 2018, and the
remainder of the term for the seat held by Mr. Bross would expire on
December 31, 2017.

Attachments 3 Yes

Agenda Item 13(A) and (B)




Print Form

Application for Appointment to Macon County
Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees

The Macon County Board of Commissioners believes all citizens should have the opportunity to
Participate in governmental decisions. The Board wants to appoint qualified, knowledgeable and
dedicated people to serve on authorities, boards and committees. If you have an interest in being
considered for an appointment to any advertised vacancy, please thoroughly complete the form
below before the advertised deadline and choose from the following options.

Mail to: County Manager's Office
5 West Main Street or FAXto: 828-349-2400
Franklin, North Carolina 28734

Any Questions, please call the County Manager's Office at (828) 349-2025

Name of Authority, Board or Committee applying for: iPIanning Board

Name IJoe Deal

Addresslszm River Road Clty IFraninn INC Zip [28734

Telephone: Home |828-421-2886 " Work |828-349-2046

Occupation |Extension Agent and Farmer

Business Address

Email Address joe@dealfarms.com

Briefly explain any anticipated conflict of interest you may have if appointed:

Educational Background .

BS Biological and FngCU"UI'a[ Englneerlng —NC State University

Business and Civic Experiences/Skills:
0-Owner and President - Deal Family Farm e Since , President of Macon County Farm pureau

2006-2015,
Areas of Expertise and Interest/Skills:

nculiure, oIl an ater hesource:

List any Authorities, Boards, Commissions or Committees presently serving on:

Macon Lounty Flanning Board

/

) - j .
SIGNATURE( , ,%JZ////? 0 ,(v / M DATE:|570"-0/ [b



Application for Appointment to Macon County
Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees

The Macon County Board of Commissioners believes all citizens should have the opportumty to
Participate in governmental decisions. The Board wants to appoint qualified, kpewdedgeable and
dedicated people to serve on authorities, boards and committees. If you have anfinterest ngE@EIVED

considered for an appointment to any advertised vacancy, please thoronghly conjpleteftireform
below before the advertised deadline and choose from the following options.
MAR ~9 2016
Mail to: County Manager's Office
5 West Main Street or FAXto: 828-349-2400
Franklin, North Carolina 28734 COUNTY MANAGERS OFFICE
Any Questions, please call the County Manager's Office at (828) 349-2025 '
Name of Authority, Board or Committee applying for: 3 Planns -:5 b-_of-w”of
Name g Thomas ‘/omj f
asdwess| /622 Jessenske K ciy| fplbin Ne Nezp| 75V
Telephone: Home i 526/-5/75" | Work i g8 - 3927122 :
S v e
Business Address /é V4 72;5 en /e e [5/ _ /ﬁ‘wé//a /\/C N
Email Address ie}j/qjj @ ya 400, Comn .
Briefly explain any ant1c1pated conflict of interest you may have 1f appomted
None

Educational Background

A55|96fa//€ of Sofmce o/eJ/ee

Business and Civic Experiences/Skills:

busfress owner $/nce 2003 ; Ot Cawrmwu/ &-’e//'?"‘-‘f"t/ 0’[5%#2&./4/1
| PR board 7 mem ber

Areas of Expertise and Interest/Skills:

‘Z' ec’Uay res ec.méf.?j 755£/€5 74 ﬁofdc/ CD#77 /39 e.q J/auy\,q/

List any Authorities, Boards, Commissions or Committees presently serving on:

/Vomtt a/ c‘a-.m)é, /edé’/

SIG—NATUREJM % % pATE: | 3/7/. /6 |
vy




| Application for Appointment to Macon Coun‘ty
Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees

The Macon County Board of Commiissioners believes all citizens should have the opportunity to
Participate in governmental decisions, The Board wants to appoint qualified, knowledgeable and
dedigated people to serve on authorities, boards and commiittees.: If you have an interest in being
considered for an appointment to any advertised vacang ¢ thorotighly complete the form
below before the advertised deadline and choose from the following options.

Mail to: County Manager's Office _ o
5 West Main Street or FAX4to:$28-349-2400
Frankfin, North Carolina 28734

Any ’Ques’tions- please call the County Manager's Office at (828) 349-2025

Name of Authonty, Boatd or: Commlttee applymg for: IPEanning BOB’ d

Natié a\rld B Culpepper

AddesaboooodCon CﬂylFfa"k*'" . vozppEM

Telephone: Home. |_561 714-0440 Work }828 524-0495 ‘ } 7 | :

Occupation |S'élf,-'emplqyed;\salw -recla:med rnatenals

wBu_si‘ness‘--.AddreSS 'l8214_ Gei

‘Email. Address Jdavid{:

Briefly explain any anticipated conflict of interest you imay have if appointed:

“INone. 1look forward to the.apportunity.

E&ucational.;fB’ackgxound

1996 FHS
'2001 WCU BS Commdnicatlon/ Publu: Relatlons

Busiriess arid Civic Expeneuces/Skﬂls

Self-employed for 15.years. Conceived, deslgned Contracted and built the Otto Depot Drscnpllned Tvestor. ;
onsummate plannerand analyzer.. Leader by example and precept

Areas of Experhse and Interest/Skills:

interpersonal skills and ability to objectively analayze situations and scenarlos. Exceptional aptitude for negottation

Domestic and international business; planning, desigh, conservation, marketing and economics. Excellent
nd prob!em solvihg

List any Authorities, Boards, Commissions or Committees presently serving on;

: dViser Board - Nantahala Bank:and Trust

SIGNATURE: f DaTE: pyros20ts




STANDARDS OF CONDUCT MACON COUNTY PLANNING BOARD

RECOGNIZING THAT PERSONS HOLDING A POSITION OF PUBLIC TRUST ARE UNDER CONSTANT:

OBSERVATION, AND RECOGNIZING THAT MAINTAINING THE INTEGRITY AND DIGNITY OF THE PUBLIC

OFFICE IS ESSENTIAL FOR MAINTAINING HIGH LEVELS OF PUBLIC CONFIDENCE IN OUR INSTITUTIONS OF
GOVERNMENT AND IN THE IMPARTIALITY OF THE PLANNING BOARD; EVERY MEMBER PLEDGES TQ ADHERE
TO THE FOLLOWING STANDARDS OF CONDUCT.

1 Regularly attend all scheduied meetings of the Pianmng Board as well as special or
called meetmgs relevant to the office.

2 Prepare for each meeting.
3’ Create a positive environment in meetings of the Planning Board.
4 Maintain an attitude of courtesy and consideration toward colleagues; citizens and staff

during all discussions and deliberations.

5 . Allow citizens, colleagues and staff sufficient opportunity to present their views, within
the prescribed rules for conduct of meetings of the Planning Board..

. 6 Avgid the use of abuswe, threatening or. mtlmldatfng language or gestures directed at

colleagues, citizens or staff.

7 Avoid comments, body language or distracting activity that conveys a message of
disrespect and lack of mterest

8 Respect all local, state and federal laws, rules and other regulations.
9 Publicly acknowledge the adopted position when asked about a decision of the Planning
Board.

10 Not engage In harassing behavior or unwetcome conduct towards other Planning Board

Members, employees, clieénts or citizens.

11 Members shall uphold the prestige of their office, and avoid impropriety and the
appearance:of impropriety.

12 Members shall not convey the frmipression that they are in a position to influence the
outcome of a decision of the Planning Board or Board of County Commissioners, and shall not
attempt to use their office to influence or sway the professional staff recommendation.




13 Members shall discharge their duties and responsibilities without favor of prejudice
toward any person or group. Members shall not allow personal or business relationships ta
impact upon their conduct or decisions in connection with Planning Board business arid shall
not fend their influence towards the advancement of personal interests or towards the
advancement of the interests of friends or business associates. This provision is not intended
to prevent any Member from ioining or having an affiliation with any business, professional,
or special interest organizatior. v

44  Members shall avoid creating the appearance of impropriety by refraining from

f:é:nga"'g’fing in private discussions with the applicant or their représentatives.orany member of

the public or interested party about specific upcoming Planning Board agenda items. If a
Mernber receives a private written, telephorii¢ or electronic communication about an agenda
item;, the Member wili promptly forward the information to the Chairperson and the County
Planner so that it may be shared with all other Members.

15  Members shall not accept or solicit a gift, loan, payment, favor, service, promise of
employment or busingss contract, meal, transportation or a nything else of value, if such
thing is given with the understanding or possibility that It wiil influence the official action of
the Member during Planning Board's. proceedings: The same standard shall apply to a gift,

he . W e by,

loan, favor, ete. for the spouss, child orrolative of Bugingoo Rartnll O L0 Moo

ating In any proceeding in w thelr impartiality
Hmcs mevmemal omplSyment or business

ject to a recommendation of the Planning,

& County Attorney, if such relationship could

D I R o R e ey o L R Tt b [0
S 4 YW Rl L S - | A E 4 i ‘v

B s sy o g bk AR R e

16  Members should refra
Sy R T T T
relationship with a person or.
Board shall seek the advice a
conceivebly influsnos the M

subject.

17  Members shall remain vigitant against deviations from Planning Board's By-laws,
Policies and misslon statement. _ '

The performance of the Planning Board and commitment of each:Planning Board Member in meeting these
Standards of Conductis affirmad by tha fallning clomaborsy :




	09.13.16 Agenda

	Agenda Item 5 -- Public Hearing on road names/numbers

	Notice of Public Hearing

	Road Name/Number List

	Agenda Item 9A -- Franklin Cemetery Association

	E-mail from R.S. Jones, Jr.

	Agenda Item 9B -- Appalachian Trail hiker survey

	Agenda Item 10A -- Presentation on SCC Burn Building

	Report from Construction Science and Engineering, Inc.

	Building sketch

	Agenda Item 10B -- Amended and restated Wireless Telecommunication Facilities Ordinance

	Agenda Item 11A -- Discussion regarding improvements to Wesley's Park and RCC Community Building

	Agenda Item 12 -- Consent Agenda

	Budget Amendments #34 -- #40

	Tax Releases

	Monthly Ad Valorem Tax Report

	Agenda Item 13 -- Appointments

	Deal Application

	Young Application

	Culpepper Application




